
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 19, 2021 
 
Mr. Brandon Pritchett 
Public Utility Director 
City of Pflugerville 
100 E Main St., Suite 100 
Pflugerville, Texas 78660 
 
Re: City of Pflugerville 
 1.5 MG South Standpipe Tank Rehabilitation 
 
Dear Mr. Pritchett: 
 
On November 18, 2021, the City of Pflugerville received competitive bids from eight (8) contractors 
for the Rehabilitation of the 1.5 MG South Standpipe Tank.  The attached Bid Tabulation shows N.G. 
Painting, LP of Kerrville, Texas as the low bidder for the Base Bid plus Add Alternate at $573,920.00.  
As you know, the Add Alternate Bid Item was for the addition of two logos.   
 
The bids received for the 1.5 MG South Standpipe Tank Rehabilitation ranged from $573,920.00 to 
$1,093,000.00. Our Final Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the Rehabilitation was $700,000.  
 
We recommend that a contract for the Base Bid and Add Alternate be awarded to N.G. Painting, LP 
for the City of Pflugerville 1.5 MG South Standpipe Tank Rehabilitation project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Ginger R. Tolbert, P.E. 
Principal 
 
xc: 2021-139-40 
 

KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
Texas Firm F-510 
 
 

 Temple RICK N. KASBERG, P.E. Georgetown 
19 North Main Street R. DAVID PATRICK, P.E., CFM 800 South Austin Avenue 
Temple, Texas 76501 THOMAS D. VALLE, P.E. Georgetown, Texas 78626 
(254) 773-3731 GINGER R. TOLBERT, P.E. (512) 819-9478 
  ALVIN R. “TRAE” SUTTON, III, P.E., CFM 
  JOHN A. SIMCIK, P.E., CFM 


